

and the Department was not aware
that the Reversal had been received.
As regards the lot Mr. M. Hay reports that
the lot is unoccupied. The Department
is desirous of knowing upon what
evidence you acted when you
reversed the Reversal and why, if you
had any, it was not at least
submitted to the Department.

I want to request that you will
make diligent enquiry, and if you
find the lot is still unoccupied you
will at once withdraw the Reversal
and report all the facts of the case
to the Department.

Very

Sir,

Yours Obedt. Servant.

Wm. M. Hay

for Deputy of the Supt. Genl.
of Indian Affairs